STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

BRG%SE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
ANGR . STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
{505) 827-2434

OFF-LEASE STORAGE ORDER OLS-141

Company: Anadarko Production Company
Address: P. O. Box 67
City, State,

Zip: Loco Hills, New Mexico 88255
Attention: Truman Jones

As an exception to the requirements of Rule 309-A of the
Division Rules and Regulations, and pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 309-C, the above-~-named company is hereby authorized
off-lease storage for the Turkey Track pool production from the
following lease: : '

Leagse Name: ‘ Continental State .A Lease
Description: E/2 Sec. 16, Twp. 19S, Rge 29E, NMPM
: Eddy County. New Mexico

The aforesaid production is to be transparted prior to measure-
ment to its own tank battery to be located in

Unit Letter P,'Section 9, Township 19 South Range 29 East, on
the Continental State B Lease.

Note: This installation shall be operated in accordance with
- the provisions of Rules 309-A and 309-B of the Division
‘Rules and Regulations, and there shall be no inter-
communication of the handling, separating, treating,.
or storage facilities designated to each of the above

leases.

REMARKS:

Done at Santa Fe, 1982.

C%7E7£ZQ4>4/ZL¢;1/’ z;é/
gL sl - /sw/%;éo

JDR/DSN/g




Anadarko .

Panhandle

PRODUCTION COMPANY Eastern
Company

P. Q. Box 67 ¢ Loco Hills, New Mexico 88255 ¢ (505) 677-2411

w.&j" June 14, 1982
AR

v 1987 -

v ‘\“\»()8 4

i o

'__‘1\,.>»"J

e YT gt

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

State Petroleum Engineer Secretary-Director
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Anadarko's letter dated 4-22-82

Re: Off-Lease Storage Order OLS-140

Dear Sir:

1f d_Anadarko' and observe Exhibit #2 you will find
that your OLS-140 did not allow off-lease storage on the entire Continental
State Lease. The $/2 SW/4 Sec. 10, T19S, R29E should have been included in
this order.

There should be a separate OLS Order for Continental State A #4 which is
in: . , T19S, 9
n: E/2 Sec. 16, T19S, R29E, (30.0(5_035?0)

Your prompt attention in amending OLS-140 and approving off-lease storage
on Continental State A #4 will be greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

- L
Truman D. Jones, Field Foreman
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